

**Top of the World ATV Club  
Meeting Minutes  
Saturday, July 20, 2019**

**Attendees:**

Chad Sterling (President)  
Mike Audet (Vice President)  
Marge Audet (Treasurer)  
Steven Bean (Secretary)  
Chris Bohan  
John Vergara  
Sharon Vergara

**Call to order:** The meeting was brought to order by Chad Sterling, President, at 9:03 am.

**Next Meeting:** August 10, 2019 – 9:00am @ Chad Sterling's, trail work to follow.

**Secretary's Report:**

Secretary's report was reviewed by all. A motion was made by Marge Audet and seconded by Mike Audet to accept the report with no changes and was unanimously approved by vote.

**Treasurer's Report was read:**

Marge Audet submitted end of May balances, savings & checking balance is \$13,207.24 A motion was made by Steven Bean and seconded by Mike Audet to accept the report and was unanimously approved by vote.

**VASA Report:**

Steve passed out copies of his notes from June 8, 2019 Annual VASA meeting (see attached), and July 8, 2019 monthly VASA meeting.

Dave Guilderdale (VASA trail coordinator) worked last week on two trails, (Brown's pit to Oregon Road) and (Lad Road to Wofford's). Chad, Steve & Pine have checked out the work from Brown's Pit to Oregon Road and feel that a great job was done. Chad and Steve will try to get out and check the work from Ladd Road to Wofford's as soon as possible.

**Old Business:**

- a) Stone was delivered to Cote Farm Road, owners maintenance man leveled out. Chad & Steve put up fencing & caution tape and install a water bar. Steve to contact Bobby Lund to get a price to spread a load of loam at the area chewed up from previous damage going around mud area.

- b) Chad took care of culvert on Ladd Road that the town was going to do.
- c) VAST trail behind Austin's, Chad felt it was no use pursuing for ATV travel.

**New Business:**

a) Discussed having a fall poke run, all agreed that we should do. Decided to schedule September 14<sup>th</sup> and run from 10:00 to 2:00 PM. Will discuss details at next meeting.

b) TOW Membership update:

2018 total was 287

2019 sales to date is 279, we will be over 300 for the year.

c) Steve mentioned that the club should purchase a mower for the club to use for mowing at the kiosk. Discussion was had that we should purchase for next year.

**Adjourn:** A motion was made by Steve Bean and seconded by Pine to adjourn; and. was unanimously approved by vote. Meeting adjourned at 10:05 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Steven Bean, Secretary